---- Sue Russell <sue@cyberclone.net> wrote:
Hi Kathleen,

Just wondering if you have any agalinis blooming at Watson's? We have a visiting botanist from Florida,
and he has studied that plant in the past, so he's interested in it.

Don't know if he will have time to look for any this trip bc he is working on something else, but thought |
would ask just in case he has time.

Thanks
Sue

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 20, 2017, at 2:54 PM, <kappelbaum@suddenlink.net> <kappelbaum@suddenlink.net> wrote:

We do have some. I'm not sure which species. It is either A. fasciculata or A. oligophylla.

You can give him my number and I can show it to him if he gets over here. 936-933-3089 or he can
discover it on his own. That may be more fun. Depends on his time available.

Kathleen

From: Sue Russell <sue@cyberclone.net>

Date: October 20, 2017 at 4:34:50 PM CDT

To: kappelbaum@suddenlink.net, Suzanne Russell <sue@cyberclone.net>
Subject: Re: Agalinis at Watson's Preserve?

Thanks Kathleen. Hope he can get away to look at your agalinis.

Sent from my iPhone

Subject Fwd: Fwd: Agalinis at Watson's Preserve?
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From George H Russell

o Jeffglitz, Joe Liggio, Eric Keith, George Russell, Jason Singhurst, Carlo Rodriguez, sueann >> Sue Ann Delk
Date Fri 21:43

Please let the team know about this.

Subject Re: Agalinis at Watson's Preserve?

From sefrglitz

To ghr@cyberclone.net, joe.liggio@yahoo.com, keith@ravenenvironmental.com,
Jason.Singhurst@tpwd.state.tx.us, carlo@cyberclone.net, sueann@cyberclone.net

Date Sat 05:08

Kathleen, can you remind of where Watson's preserve is located, it is years since | have been there. | can
stop and take a look.

Thanks much,

Jeff Glitzenstein
cell 850-567-3503
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